AMACON

DEVELOPMENT
(CITY CENTRE) CORP

Tuesday March 22, 2011

Afshan Khan And Muhammad Rauf Ahmed
330 Alton Towers Circle 501

Scarborough Ontario

M1V SH3

Re: Vendor: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.
Purchaser:  Afshan Khan And Muhammad Rauf Ahmed
Description: Unit 11, Level 3
Address: Suite 311, 4065 Brickstone Mews, Mississauga
The Residences at Parkside Village (Tower 1) (the “Unit”)
Tentative Occupancy Date: September 14, 2012

Dear Afshan Khan And Muhammad Rauf Ahmed,

We are writing to advise that upon reviewing our current construction schedule, we have
determined that an extension of your Tentative Occupancy Date will be necessary and,
accordingly, the Tentative Occupancy Date described in paragraph 2 (a) of your Agreement of
Purchase and Sale has now been rescheduled for September 14, 2012.

We intend to continue to keep you informed, from time to time, of our progress in completing
your new home at The Residences at Parkside Village (Tower 1) and if any further extension of
the scheduled Tentative Occupancy Date is required as we approach completion of the Building
we will be in further contact with you.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Parkside Village Sales Team
at 905-273-9333 or email at info@lifeatparkside.com

Yours very truly,

AMACON DEVELOPMENT (CITY CENTRE) CORP.

37 Bay Street, Suite 400 - Toronto, ON, Canada M5] 382  Tel: 416.369.9069 Fax: 416.369.9068 Web: amacon.com
21316421



